Fw: CIV-2015-463-064 Peterson v Legal Services Commissioner
Tanya Peterson
Sun 16/07, 1:32 p.m.Tanya Peterson (soldiersclaim@hotmail.com)

From: Hemingway, Laura <Laura.Hemingway@)justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2016 11:23 a.m.

To: henrysorenson@hotmail.co.nz; l.hansen@barristerscomm.com
Subject: CIV-2015-463-064 Peterson v Legal Services Commissioner

Good morning,

Please see email confirmation below of matters discussed via telephone earlier today.
This proceeding is scheduled for a conference on Tuesday 16 February 2016 at 9am before Justice Moore.
The appellant will appear in person at Rotorua High Court, Courtroom 5 tomorrow morning at 9am.

Counsel for the respondent will be contacted via telephone on 04 9141052.

Regards

Laura Hemingway

Laura Hemingway

Court Registry Officer | Rotorua High Court
DDI: 07 921 7600 | Ext: 57600

email: Laura.Hemingway@justice.govt.nz

www.justice.govt.nz

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received
it by mistake, please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you
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